s

As ni M!O qu., V
Inﬁztn A&.ﬂ&
Muneey, aneario.

Ostober 18, 1940,

Dear Sir: s
i . ] :

I have to refer ta your letter of

‘September 13 and to previous correspondencs

in connsotion with the above Indian, ehargaa

. wtth murder, ,

. Sinoi roeoipt of your 1.ttnr, I have :
been sdvised by Mr. lan MaoRae that hn wiuhna

f,‘ﬁu withdrew from thﬁ case.

Mr, MaoRas has bnon roqnsstad to inform

‘ ;tht aooused and the Crown Attorney that he no -
. Longer represents Samuel Dodge, and that the

o)

Dtgartnuaﬁ does not intend to take lny further
& i the h&tﬁl!- :

Yours very truly.

to T.R.L.MacInnes,
: ~ Seoretary.
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